Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Chucation

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)

| DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM No. 29, s. 2025 JUN 04 2025

TO: All regular members of the HRMPSB
Representative of the Non-Teaching Association
Representative of the Federated Teachers Association
All qualified applicants

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBIJECT: RESCHEDULED DATE OF RANKING FOR THE
ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE [II(LUNHS), TEACHER II(SHS),
TEACHER TI(ELEMENTARY), TEACHER III(ELEMENTARY),
AND MASTER TEACHER I(ELEMENTARY) POSITIONS

Date: June 3, 2025

PARTICULARS
1. In reference to Division Memorandum No. 283, 5.2025, the date of ranking and interview will
be postponed to a later date. Below is the new schedule for the following positions:
POSITION DATE AND TIME VENUE
Administrative Aide I11 June 10, 2025 Division Training Center
(LUNHS) 8:00 AM
Teacher 11 June 10, 2025
(SHS) 1:00 PM
Teacher I1
(Elementary)
Teacher 111
(Elementary)
Master Teacher I June 11, 2025
(Elementary) 9:00 AM
2. Please be guided accordingly.
SHEILA MARIE A. CIAS, EDD, CESO VI
Schools Division/Superintendent
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